

### **EXECUTIVE BOARD**

President Carrie Esch

Vice President Open

**Treasurer** Rebecca Weber Schmoll

> Secretary Nancy Sonnenberg

**Past President** Debbie Krogwold

State Board Representative Pat Ritchie

> Member at Large Patty Tomczak-Virning

UWEX Program Assistant Amy Ebert

### **Meeting Schedule**

Thursday, December 12<sup>th</sup> Christmas Party Location is TBD

Thursday, January 12<sup>th</sup> Board Meeting

# Thursday November 10<sup>th</sup> Membership Meeting

Waupaca County Court House 811 Harding Street, Waupaca, WI 54981

6:00 PM – Social 6:30 PM – Membership Meeting 7:00 PM – Guest Speaker

# **INSIDE THIS ISSUE**

Page 2 – Member Birthdays and Guest Speaker

Page 3 – October 2022 Meeting Minutes

Page 4 – October 2022 Meeting Minutes continued

Master Gardener Meetings 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday of the Month. In the event that a meeting or event is canceled due to weather, members will be notified via e-mail and/or phone.

#### **Refreshment Schedule**

December Meeting Pot Luck





## **November Birthdays**

Jean Skewes 11/12 Deana Hirte 11/19 Jean Medway 11/26

### **Board Meeting**

January 13, 2022

## Membership Meetings

February 10, 2022 March 10, 2022 April 14, 2022 May 12, 2022 June 19, 2022 July 14, 2022 August 11, 2022 September 8, 2022 October 13, 2022 November 10, 2022 December 12, 2022

### Canvas Online Classroom <u>Click here</u> to log into the on-line learning site.

#### October WIMGA Newsletter Click here to view updates and additional educational opportunities.

Online Reporting System (ORS) <u>Click here</u> to log into the system to report your educational hours.

## **November Guest Speakers**

Elizabeth and Brian Struck Bees and Blossoms Farm of New London. Urban Farm Presentation

# Bees and Blossoms Urban Farm

# Garden Plants, Flowers, Pantry Bakery & Produce.



# **October 2022 Meeting Minutes**

President Carrie Esch called the meeting to order at 6:30 with 8 members in attendance.

The Secretary's report was provided by Nancy Sonnenberg. The September meeting minutes were posted in the September newsletter. No corrections were noted. A motion to accept the September minutes was requested. Motion moved by Pattie and second by Carrie.

The Treasurer's report was provided by Rebeca Weber Schmoll and will be filed for audit.

No state update this month.

President Carrie Esch provided an update on scholarship activity in the area. There are few to no high school students applying for scholarships. We looking to advertise at the Fox Valley Technical College, Green Bay and Stevens Point Universities are other option to find potential scholarship candidates.

#### **Committee Updates:**

#### Children's Gardens

Waupaca – There is a new Waupaca City Park and Recreation Director will be in charge of the summer events. A suggestion was made to hold a spring meetings at the Children's gardens.

New London – Members Jean, Rebecca and Joan worked to reorganize the shed this fall. A question was raised about increasing sunlight reaching the garden. The New London City crew will be trimming trees to allow more light into the current location.

#### **Old Business:**

A follow up reminder will be sent out to those who didn't respond to the 2023 activities Member email survey, sent in September. Everyone is encouraged to provide feedback.

The website domain will be reviewed in November. Looking for someone to help post articles/updates and maintain communication to public about the Master Gardener Volunteer Program.

#### New Business:

Officer nominations are coming up in November. All interesting members are encouraged to step forward.

A member of the Friends of the Neuschafer Community Library in Fremont has requested to have a Member of the Waupaca County Master Gardeners join them and present to the group during a "Lunch with Friends". They are looking to have this in April 2023. Due to this being a busy time for gardeners, we may propose a different time of year.

There was a motion to adjourn by Connie and second by Doug at 7:37pm.